

**Curriculum Vitae of**  
**A. S. M. FAZLE BARI**  
Email: [fbarisau@gmail.com](mailto:fbarisau@gmail.com)  
Phone: +8801888683938

### ***Career summary***

Dedicated and highly accomplished professional with demonstrable expertise in broadacre agriculture, soil science, environmental science, data analysis and trial management. My research focuses on the broad field of Agriculture and Environmental Science including plant nutrition, soil fertility, irrigation water management, stress physiology, and remediation of contaminated soil and water.

### ***Education***

2022	<b>Doctor of Philosophy in Environmental Remediation</b> The University of Newcastle ( <b>UNIPRS Scholarship Awardee</b> )
2010	<b>Master of Science in Soil Science</b> Sher-e-Bangla Agricultural University
2008	<b>Bachelor of Science in Agriculture (Honours)</b> Sher-e-Bangla Agricultural University ( <b>Dean's Awardee</b> )

### ***Work History***

**Full-time Faculty member, Department of Soil Science, Sher-e-Bangla Agricultural University (SAU)**

<b>Designation</b>	<b>Period of Employment</b>	<b>Job Responsibilities</b>	<b>Appointed Organization</b>
Associate Professor	04-12-2020 to date	Teaching and Research	SAU, Dhaka, Bangladesh
Assistant Professor	04-12-2013 to 03-12-2020	Teaching and Research	SAU, Dhaka, Bangladesh
Lecturer	04-12-2011 to 03-12-2013	Teaching and Research	SAU, Dhaka, Bangladesh

### ***Awards & Grants***

- CleanUp Conference Travel Scholarship | 2019, 2022
- Australian Synchrotron Beamtime Grant | 2020
- The University of Newcastle IPRS and UNRSC Scholarship | 2018 –2021

### ***Research Publications: 03 book chapters and 27 research articles***

More details of my all publications are listed on the following links.

<https://www.researchgate.net/profile/A-S-M-Fazle-Bari>

<https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=1TrhgowAAAAJ&hl=en&oi=ao>

<https://orcid.org/0000-0001-6958-8461>